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Y27 Communications 1111 Knox Street
Wireless Datacomm Division Torrance, CA 80502

December 22, 2000

SurGard

401 Magnetic Drive

Unit 24-26

Downsview, Ontanio M3J 3H9 Canada

Attn: Dan Nita

Dear Sir:

This letter shall serve as authorization for SurGard to secure Equipment Authorization and/or
Type Approval, based upon Authorizations originaily secured by Standard Communications
Corp., for its product(s) containing wireless module(s) provided by Standard. In allowing
such, Standard is authorizing additional listing(s) of Standard’s module(s) by the FCC and/or
other regulatory agencies, in addition to those listed approval(s) secured by Standard.

You are advised that this authorization is subject to the terms described in the attached
document, “Staternent Regarding Equipment Authorizations for Standard Communications
Wireless Modules™. Standard Communications guarantees that, at the time of manufacture,
modules are fully compliant with the terms of the authorization(s) and approval(s) secured by
Standard Communications. Since Standard Communications has no control over the design(s)
or installation environment of your product(s), final responsibility for operation in compliance
with FCC or other regulatory rules as well as industry standards lies solely with vour
company.

Compliance with and maintenance of any equipment authorization secured by your company
is solely the responsibility of your company.

Further condition of this authorization is that all information provided to your company,
authorized contractors and certification laboratories is subject to the terms of our Mutual Non-
Disclosure Agreement. All documents provided by Standard, as well as any restatement or
reproduction of information provided by Standard must be clearly marked as “Confidential”,
All submissions to the FCC or other regulatory agencies must be accompanied by a formal
request for confidentiality.
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If you require additional information or support, please contact our Applications Engineering
staff or your sales contact.

Sincerely,

Stephen F. Hall
Vice President / Chief Technical Officer

Attach: Staterment Regarding Equipment Authorizations for Standard Communications
Wireless Modules
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